Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue =

Racine, Wisconsin 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKE

262.636.9121 — Public Works
City of Racine, Wisconsin

262.636.9191 - Engineering

Richard M. Jones, PE
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

February 26, 2008

TO: Alderman Ron D. Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering
RE: Final Payment, Contract 40-07 (K7-046), 2007 Sewer Lining, Visu-Sewer Clean & Seal, contractor

Work on the above contract has been completed satisfactorily and the contractor is requesting final payment in

the amount of $768,282.35.

This contract was authorized under Resolution No. 07-0239 of June 5, 2007, in the amount of $774,769.25.
Change Order No. 1, a rectifying change order approved earlier, brought the contract to $768,282.35.

Cc: Joy Hansche

HMF:hf
Contract 40-07



